
 
Argyll and Bute Council 
Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid 

 

Customer  Services 
Executive Director:  Douglas Hendry 

 
Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT 

Tel:  01546 602127  Fax:  01546 604444 
DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD 

e.mail –douglas.hendry@argyll-bute.gov.uk 
 

15 February 2012 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
A meeting of the MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE AND THE ISLANDS LOCAL AREA COMMUNITY 
PLANNING GROUP will be held in the COUNCIL CHAMBERS, TOWN HALL, CAMPBELTOWN 
on WEDNESDAY, 7 MARCH 2012 at 10:30 AM, which you are requested to attend. 
 
 

Douglas Hendry 
Executive Director - Customer Services 

 

 
BUSINESS 

 
 1. APOLOGIES 

 
 2. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS  HELD ON 11 JANUARY 2012 AND 1 

FEBRUARY 2012(Pages 1 - 12) 
 

 3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

 4. MINUTES OF MEETINGS 
  An update by Charles Reppke, Head of Governance and Law.  

 
 5. UPDATES FROM PARTNERS 

 
  (a) NHS Highland - Getting it Right for Community Care in Argyll & Bute / 

Reshaping Older Peoples Services 
   A presentation by Christina West, Locality Manager – Mid Argyll, Kintyre and 

Islay.  
 

  (b) Provision of a GP - Bowmore and Jura/ suitable premises 
   An update by Christina West, Locality Manager – Mid Argyll, Kintyre and 

Islay.  
 

  (c) Social Work issues 
   An update by Rod Clayton,  Area Manager – MAKI.  

 

Public Document Pack



  (d) Red Cross - update by Robert Colburn.  
 

  (e) Strathclyde Fire and Rescue Service - Home Fire Safety visits  
 

 6. AREA COMMUNITY SCORECARDS 
 

 7. REVISED SINGLE OUTCOME AGREEMENT/COMMUNITY PLAN 
 

 8. RATIONALISATION/ PARTNERSHIP LINKS TO LOCAL AREA COMMUNITY 
PLANNING GROUP(Pages 13 - 20) 

 
 9. CONSULTATION DIARY - ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL, IMPROVEMENT AND 

STRATEGIC HR(Pages 21 - 26) 
 

 10. SELF-ASSESSMENT OUTCOME - JANE FOWLER 
 

 11. UPDATES FROM THEMATIC GROUPS 
 

 12. DATES FOR RESCHEDULED MAY LACPG 
 

 
MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE AND THE ISLANDS LOCAL AREA COMMUNITY 
PLANNING GROUP 
 
 Councillor Donald MacMillan (Chair)   Councillor Rory Colville (Vice-Chair) 
 
   Shirley MacLeod – Area Governance Manager 
 
 Contact: Theresa McLetchie - Tel: 01546 604511 
 



�
��������	
���������	
������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������

��������������� �!����
	��"���������  �#�����$% $��

�
�

�&�'���(� ���������
�	
���	���	������������

� �	
���	���	����	���� �	
���	���	�����
�����
� �	
���	�����	������ �	
���	���	��������
� ��������������� �����	���	�����������������
�  �����!��	�� �	""
��#��$�����%�&�������
� �
�����'����� �	""
��#������	�"��#�

&�������
� '	���������� (�����#�)�*������������
� ��+�'�� !��#����#�������
� '	������� �	��%����������
� ,����##����
%�#	�� ���������%����
� *#����#�-��"��� -�����#�	��	��*"��

'
���������
� ��������
��� *#��#������-����)�����
��
� �	��'
������� �����
� � �
�)*+,���	-�� ���������*#����#� �.��
� $�#������ �.��
� *
����$�#���	�� �-��/��$$-�
� � �
�'�).� ������������	�� 0,�.*�
� ��"������"���� 0,�.*�
�
�
�  /� ���������
� � ��		%��������������������	"1�

��
�	
���	��������	���
�	
���	��,	���*�"���
�	
���	���	
%���$������
�	
���	��,	�����������
������0��	��#	���������'����/�*#��#������$	����
2�	������#�#��/������
�����#����!��#/�3�*���%�����
��#������
��/�3�*���%�����
����������/��		��������
��������
%��/�!��#��	����������
��	�������3��/�!��#��	����������
��������������	�/�-
���������
�
�
(������������	"��������	���#	�#�������#����$��"��#��%�	��4564�����
��#�	�
�#�	��������"������	
���#���#���7�
�
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 2Page 1



� $/� ���������0��������1���������������������$���1�������
$%  �

� � �
�
(������
#��	��#��������	
��"��#��%���������	���������#�
�������	����#�
���	��7�
�
�

� �/� ������������0����������
� � (�����������	�������#�	���	��0�#����#7�

�
�
�

� 2/� �������0������������
� � (�������������#���
���#�����	"����#������##�����%�#���"��#��%7�

�
�	��%����������
�
'	����������	�#���	������	
����#�������	��%������������������	#������
��	�����"�����������������������������
��#�#��	��������7���
�
���������%����
�
,����##����
%�#	�����	�"���#���"��#��%�	�����	�����������������������%�
������*�	##����!�#��������#�/������#/�#	�������7���
�
!��#����#�������
�
��+�'����%��%�#���#�����"�%��	��#����	������%����������������
#���
��	"�#��������#��#	�"�����#�����#��"��#�#	�#����	���������%�����#�"7��
*�����8
����������%������'
#���	
��������������	��������9
��	����#�	�7��
���������������������#��#��	"��������������������
����#�����#	�
��"	����������	��#����	�����7���	����������	
�������#����+:����8
����
#	�,�"�*"�#�/������	���	�����������	�#�����7�
�
(�����#�����*�����������
�
'	�������������	�#���#��#�#����	""
��#���	
��������������������
�"��%�������	���
��������7������	
�������#������	������	��������	��
#�������������������������������������	����%�7����������������
���	�"���#���%�	
��#��#����#��������#�����������#���/�'
#��������	������
%		���;�"���	�����#���������	����%7��!������/���%������'
#���	
����
��#��������#����#����������	""
��#��%�	
���������#�
�������#����#���#	�
��	������������������#�����#	���	��������#�������	����	
#�%��7�
�
�	
���	��������8
����������%������'
#���	
�����	
���������#�����	���
��	���
������������%���#���"��%������7����������������#��#���%������
'
#���	
��������#�����	����#�
�#
��������	�����������������������
�
��	�#���#��������%������/���"���#�������	�'	�����	�����#	���%��	����
�
�����������	��������		�����#��%7��&#�������#�����������#	�#�����
��	�#�
"�������"7���	��'
���������������#��#�����������	"���������#�	��
�
�������#����#����#���#��������	
��4�������	������������#���7�
�

Page 2



�	
���	���
������	""������#����	���
����#��������#���** ����
���#	���%��	������#���#����#	�"7���	�����/����8
��#�	�������#���������
�	"�#���%�������	�����#�����%������'
#���	������#�	���������"�%�#�
�������#�#�����
�%����7�����������������#��#�
��	�#
��#���#���������
���
#������"	�#�	��#�����"�%�������%������'
#������#���#	�	%����������
���#���	���8
��#���#	�#���7�
�
 �����!��	�����	�#���	���;�������������#��
����#������#�#��������
���#������������
�%����#������	
��	#�����%������7��(��������������
���#�%�#�����#���#���4������	
������������#���7��*������#���#���#��������
�����"�	�#������	��	����	""
��#������������#	��	"��#�����������#����
�����	����	
#�%��7�*
����$�#���	���#�#���#��#�#��� "��%�����$�����%�
#��"�"�%�#�������#	�
���#�����	�"�#�	��#�������������%�����	���
���
�<�	""
��#���
��	�#/��#�7�
�
��"������"�����
%%��#���#��#� "��%�����$�����%�����	
#�����	��#���
���$���%������������%�	��#����	��	���%�����������	#����������#�
���
��7������������	�#���#��#���%������'
#���	
�����	
#������	�������
"��#��%����#���	
����	��������#	�����
��� "��%�����$�����%����
��7�����
�#�#���#��#�#������$���	
�������������	��#������������%��	��
�#������
��%������'
#���	
������#���#��������#��#	�"��#����
#
���"��#��%/�
��	��������#����
""��77���
�
�
�����'��������	�"���#���%�	
��#��#��	""
��#��%�	
�������
	�%�����#�	�����������%����	
��%���#	�������	���	����%������'
#��
�	
���:��4564�(�����*��#	������#�7��(����	���%���#���	���	"��#���
������#�	������0&��).�$2�0�,&3)&.7�����#���������#�	����	��	�%�����#�	���
��������%�������������%������'
#��������������	������������#���
 ;��
#�������#3���$% $/�����
�
(���������#�	����	�"���	��4564��������������#�	���������	""
��#��
������%�	�������	������������������
���%�#����		���%�����
�
�##�1<<���7��%�9�
#�7%	�7
�<�	
���9���9%	����"��#<#����9���#	�9%���#��
�
�
$�#������%��������	�#�
���#��	�����������#��#����=�0��
�������������%�7��
*�����������#��#�#������	������	
������"�����#	�(�����������#�����
��	��	
�������"���#���#�	
#�#	�"��#��%��##������7�����
�

� 2/� �������������
� � (�����	
���������
������#����
#
���"��#��%7��

�
� 4/� ��1����������������������������5��������������
� �  �����!��	����������#���%�	
��#��#�#��������������#����7��*�����8
��#���

#��#������	""��#��������#������#��#	��������������	
��#����#�����#	�#���
��;#�����%�"��#��	""�##���"��#��%7�
�
 ����:���	�#��#���#�������19�
�
 ����7���	�>��%�9�
#�7%	�7
��
��
�

Page 3



� 6/� ���������5�7������������������8���������������
��������8������1������������������������
��1�����������"�

� � ����������������������#��#�#�����	
���������%
����%������#�"7��(���
�#�	������#��#�	���%�	
���	���%��������	
���������#������$�����#�����
�	�#���
#�	��#	�#����	���������	""
��#��$��������	#�����%��	"��#���
�����#�����������	�#	����	�#�	���;���#�	����%		����	%����/��#�7��(����
�	
�����	����	""
��#����#�������
��#	����������
���#	���"	����#��#�%���
���7�
(������$���	
���%�������	��#����#	�������������������	�"	��#	��
��	%�����	��#�����	���������	""
��#�����7����
�
 �����!��	����������#��#�#������0����$���	
���	�������	�������#	�
(��"�#���%�	
��7��'	������������8
�����	��#����	��������"�#�	��
(��"�#���%�	
��7�� ������������#��#�#���(��"�#���%�	
����������������
#	����
���#��#�#����	""
��#��$���������������7�
�

� 9/� ������������5�����������������������������
������������������������

� � ����������������������#���%�	
��#��#��������	����#<	
#9	�9��#��
���	�"�#�	����	
������	#������#	�(�����������#����7���
�
������	"���#����##��������	��*#����#�-��"����-�����#�	��	��*"��
'
�����������#�#���"��#��%������#�#���#��#�#������	
����	�������;����#�
	��	�#
��#��#	����	������
���������"��#�#	��	#��#������0����$������
	#�������$��������%������'
#�7�
�
�	
���	���	���������	
���	���
�������������	���������%�����%�0����
����#���	#����������7��(����������%�����#��#�#����������������	#��
��
��������#��7�����������������������#��#����
�����#		��#������	��#7��
�	�����/�������#���#���#���������	���	""
��#���	
�����#	��	"��
#	%�#����	�������	��#�/����������	�"�#�	������#���"���#��	��#����%�#	��	���
#	%�#���7���
�����'������	����������	������������%�����#���������7��*���
���	�"���#���%�	
����	
#����%�	�������#�����#	������#�#��#�������#�	��	����
?����������%�	
�:��	��0�����		���%��#���	""
��#���	��
#�#�	������������
#�������7���
�	�����/�#���������	#�#������	���������0�����	""
��#���	
���7���
������������	�/�����%����	��0���������,
����	""
��#��.	
�#����
*��#	�����	�"���#���%�	
��	��#�������	�"��#�	��#����������	�
"7��(���
���������#�������	�19�
�
�##�1<<���7����9���#��#���7	�%7
�<�
�
'	�������8
��#�	�������(�����	�#�*�	#������	
��������
���������
���#������#����#������$�7�����������������	
�������#�������#��������
���������#��7�� �����!��	�����	�"���#���%�	
��#��#�*�	##����!�#��������
���#�����"����#
�#�	�7��(�����������������#�#�����#�"��#��%�/��
#��	#��
�
���#����7�
�
'	���������8
�����	��#����#�#
��	��#�����
�
��	���	""
��#���	
����7��
���������������#��#�#�����
�
������������
%%��#��������%������'
#��
�	
���7��(���"	���������������#��#������#���&����������������������
�
������
�������	����%����	��	�#
��#��#	�������%		�������<�%����"�##����

Page 4



	���	""	���	����������#	������#����
�����	���##���������	��#���
�	
�#�������	��
��	�#��	""
��#���	
����7������	�#��
���#��#���%��
����'
#���	
����������	#����	�������#���"��#��%���	�����#	���	�����
������#�	��	��
��
�����
��������#����	���	��#�����
�
�7��-
�#���"	��/����
���	%�����/��������	����#	���8
��#�	�/�#��#�#�������������
�����#��#���
���	���#�	��	���	""
��#���	
��������#���	���������������������	�
�	""��#���	��#����	����%�%�	
����#������������	����"��#�#	�		���#�
���#�������
������������#�	���	""
��#���	
���������#�����"�"�������7���
�
����
���	���		���������%�����#���#�"�#����%�	��#����%����������������
��������#���%�	
��#��#�(��������"�����	
#�����8
��#��	���#�"���	��
���
��	��@����������	��#	�#���"��#��%7��(��������#	����	����	""
��#��
�	
������������#�����#���	��	�#
��#��#	���%��%�#<���	�"����
���������
#�����������#	�����
����#�#���"��#��%7���
��������������"����#����
%%��#�	��#��#������������#������	
�����
����#���#	�#���"��#��%�#	�%������������#�#�	�<
���#��#	�#���%�	
�/���#������
4�����"��#��%7��(�����	
����	#�%�#<��	���������#������������#��#����/�
��	A��#�/��#�������	�����	��	�#
��#��#	��#����#�������������������#���
����
���	��	��#�	�������7���(���%�	
�����	"���#���������#������%�����
#��#�(��������	
����8
��#�#�����	��#�����;#�"��#��%������
����	��������
45647��
�
���
�

� !/� �����������������8������������������������
�����1���������������������

� �  �����!��	����������#���%�	
��#��#�#��������	��#��������#�7���
�
(����	��
#�#�	��������������"�����	��������%����	�"�#�	�7���	�����/��#�
�����	#�����%����
��������#���������#����	������#��#��#��#��	
�������9
����#��7��
�
�

� :/� �������0�������������������
� � '	�����������#�#���#��#/��������	����	�/��#������	�#����������#�������������

8
��#�	����#�����#�	����	������#�	������	�#���	#�����%����
���7���������
��������������#��#�#�������#�	������	�#���	
������������	��#��������#��
����#��#�#������	�#���������%��	�#��#	�"�##����������"������	����#����#�#	�
#���%�	
�77�
 �����!��	���%�����#��#�����
#
���#�����������	
��������
���7���
�
�
�
�
�

�  %/� �����������������������0���������������������
��������

� � '	������������#����������	������������%������	�������#�����
������
(�����#7������#�#���#��#��������	�������������"����#	�(�����	�#�
*�	#���7���	�����/�#���������������	���	%�����#	���#�7��(�������
������
��������������������#��	#��#���������%��$��#������������#������#����
0��#��#����!	����%���	
��"��#��%�7�
�

Page 5



,����##����
%�#	���������#������
��	����"������	��"��������������%/�
�������%����#����������	���	����%7�
�
�	
���	���������	�#���#��#�#�����"���%�����#��#��������%��-���#�����
%�����%�"	"��#
"7��(	���#�/��#�����#���������%�	��B��*$������6��$7��
*
��	�#�������	�����������������	"���%������'
#���	
���	��/�	���
�
������/��	�����
�%���	"������������#����
���7�
(����������	�%��#
�#���#���������	����������	�#������%��-���#�����
��������#��#���������#�#�������	"�(�����	�#�*�	#����������	"��%�#	�#���
���0�������	""�##���"��#��%�	��6�-���
����45647�
�
(���%�	
���%�����#��#�������������0����$����	
������	��������	��
#���6�-���
����4564�����#��#�$����������#���#	��##����#���7�
(�����������#������	
���	�#��#�$�����������#����"�#	�#���"��#��%7�
�
(���������#������������	����	��#������##��������������
�������
#�#	�#���
"��#��%7��
�

�

Page 6



Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



�
��������	
���������	
������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������

��������������� �!����
	��"��������� �#�������$% $��

�

�

�&�'���(� ���������
�	
���	���	������������

� �	
���	���	����	���� �	
���	���	�����
�����
� �	
���	��������	��� �	
���	���	
������������
� �	
���	���	���������� �
� � �
� �������������� �����	 �!	�������������"�#�
� ����������  � $�����	�%���	%����
� �����#��������	�� $�����	�%���	%����
� &�'���%��(�� )��%�*��%�������
� �����%%��"�
��%	�� ��������������
� &�#����"�
��%	�� ��������������
� � �
�
�
�  )� ���������

� � ��		����� 	����������#������%���%���	������ �	 �%��� 		#���+,�
�
�	
���	�����	������
�	
���	���	����*���
�����%����)��%��-������������
&�����)��	��
�������%����
(	����������
�

�

� $)� ������#���������������������

� � $�����	
����������������%�%�	���������������  ����������#��������	�.�
$�����	�%���	%���/�
�
$��������������������%��%������%�����������������	��01����
����#�%��
$�����%���������������	��
��%���	
�������$�����%�%	�����
�����
�����%�������	���������$�����%�������������%	�%������������%�*�������
�	��/�����
%���� �	��%������%���.�������	�����������������%	����%���%��
���%
���%	�2
�%� ��%�������� 	���������%�������	���������$�����%/��3��
����%�	�.����������  ������������(	�����������$�����%��������������
������%����	 ���	�	������#��������� 	��*��������	��/���� 
�%�������%����
#	
���������	��4�5���
����#�%��$�����%����������������/�
�
���������  ��	�%��
���%��%�$�����	�%���	%����#�������%�����	�����	 �
���	��%��������6%������	��
%��%�#�	�#	
�����%������#�%��
����%��������
�����#�	 �%����17/��$���������%�#	
�����
��+�
��
$�
������,��	
%��	 �*����������
������	��%���%�,�&�����8����������83���������
���%�����(��$���� 
�

Public Document Pack
Page 9



��
����������	���� 	�����%�����	
��	 ������%����������%#�����������
�
�������.��%��%�������	���.������9�(
%��5	���%���$�����	�%�
���	���%�	���������������(
%���	
����%	�����
���%�����%�	����	 �
	�������%��� 	���%����	����%�%������%�����(��$���� 
/��$����
��	���	 �
#�����#	
�����%	�
���%����	���������������	������	
%��%	����
%������#����
%����17�#����	�����
��%	������������/��$�����#�����	#��������
���%	�
���	����	����� 	���%��� 	���%����	����	
�����
���/��$��������
���+,�
�
-���	#�%����������
����%	�	����	���#	
�����
������	��	���������
���������������0,#��������%�	���
�������	��%�����
�����	
���������������%��������
(������,�����%,������������,�#����������������%�%������#�������/�
��
$�����	���#	
���	��%�%
%��%�������� 	�� ����������2��%�	�/��$���5	���%���
$�����	�%����	���%�	������������%���%��%�%����#	
���	�%���
%��%	�%�����
�	�%�/�
��
���������  ���%������������ 	�%��	��������%����+,�
�
4�5���
����,�$�����%�
:0�5���
����,�"	���	�������%�������%����#	
���������������
���%������%�
����(��$���� 
�����3����������
�
�����������%��%�
�,%	,��%���� 	���%�	��#�����������	��%���$�����	�%�
��	%����#����%�+,�
�
�%%�+88###/%�����	�%��	%���/�	�/
�8�	��8����%������8���	��%�����,���,
����%������8��������8�17,���%,���,��,%���� 
�
�
�
�����%%��"�
��%	�.����������������%�%���%��%� 	��;�������%����������
�����������	
�����%	���%�%��  ��������������
�����������%������
����������/�������	����������	��������%�%�������	 �������%��	��%������%�	 ��
$�����	�%���	%����%	����%���%��������%�	��	������
����%	���������%����
��	���/�����������  ��������%��%����%��������	�����	��������������
���%�	���������������%��������	
���	�����	������/������������
�
����%���%��%������%%��"�
��%	�� 	�#����%���������	�
���%�%�	��%	�
$���������"�%����/�����.����%
��.�#	
�����
���%��%�%����#���������������
 	�#������	�%	����������  /�
�	
���	��������������%����
����%�	��	 ��	�������2	��%����%����#�%��
$�����	�%���	%����%	����
����	%��"	������������������������/���
��
"�'�(����<
������ �%���%�������� 	��%����6%������	��
%��%��%	�

����%�����%����%
���#	
������	���%����� 	���%���	���%�	 �)��%���
:=0:/������������	���������%��%����#���	�%����%���%��� 	���%����	���
#	
������������%����� 	���%���/��3��%�������%���.�%����
�,�	�%���%	���
#�	�#��������	������ 	��%����� �%����%%�������������%�%������%�����(��
$���� 
�#������������%������%	�����%����%����#	��/�
��
�	
���	���
�������<
�����	��%�������� ������� � 	��%����%
��/�����
�������	���������%��%���������!���	�������	������%�����%� 	�������#/��

Page 10



��������������������� �������������	
���	%�������
����	��%����������%/��
���������  ��������%��%�%�����%�#	
����� 	�#������%	�$���������"�%�����
#�	�#	
�����%���
%��%	��������/���	
���	����������%�%���%��%��%�#���
����������%	�����%���������%��	�%��%�#�%���	%�����������  ��������
�������	��%	����
���%��%����
���#���������������������#����������
���������/�
�
"�'�(�����%���%���%��%��%�#�����%��%��%�%���	����	��
��%�����	
%��	 �
$�����%�������
�������%���������
���	��.�������������������	��%����17.�
���
�����%���$�
����	������%.� 	���	���������
�����������	��/�����
�	�����������%��%��%�%��� 	�%��	�����*3)!����%�����:>�5���
�������
��������%�%���� �	��$�����	�%���	%����#	
���������%%������������
����
���	��	��%����17��	
�����%����� 	�#����%	���
����%��%��	��
��%��
�	
������������	��	�%
��%��%	��	�%���
%��%	�%�������
���	���%�%��%�
���%���/�
��
$���������%��������	%�����������  ���������������	�� 	��%�����
�%%���������%�%������%��������%����� 	���%�	��%��������
���%���%���
��	
��	�/��������
�����
���
�

�

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



M
A

K
I 

Lo
ca

l 
A

re
a

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 G
ro

u
p

A
C

H
A

M
A

K
I 

A
re

a
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e

M
id

 A
rg

y
ll

 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

S
tr

a
th

cl
y

d
e

 F
ir

e
 &

 

R
e

sc
u

e

S
tr

a
th

cl
y

d
e

 P
o

li
ce

N
H

S
 H

ig
h

la
n

d

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
a

fe
ty

 

F
o

ru
m

C
a

u
cu

s 
o

f 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 C
o

u
n

ci
ls

K
in

ty
re

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v

e
 

W
o

rk
in

g
 G

ro
u

p

T
h

ir
d

 S
e

ct
o

r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 G
ro

u
p

s

A
V

A

R
e

g
is

te
re

d
 S

o
ci

a
l 

La
n

d
lo

rd
s

S
co

tt
is

h
 A

m
b

u
la

n
ce

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

Agenda Item 8Page 13



M
A

K
I 

A
re

a
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
a

fe
ty

 

F
o

ru
m

S
co

tt
is

h
 W

a
te

r

S
tr

a
th

cl
y
d

e
 P

o
li

ce

F
y

n
e

 H
o

m
e

s

C
H

O
R

D
 B

o
a

rd
s

S
co

tt
is

h
 A

m
b

u
la

n
ce

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

T
ra

n
S

e
rv

K
in

ty
re

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v

e
 

W
o

rk
in

g
 G

ro
u

p

A
C

H
A

N
H

S
 H

ig
h

la
n

d

W
in

d
fa

rm
 T

ru
st

s

M
id

 A
rg

y
ll

 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

Page 14



Campbeltown 

Airport

Machrihanish Dunes

National Farmers 

Union

Campbeltown 

Community Business 

Trust

Defence Estates 

Kintyre Way

Scottish Water

Cambeltown 

Creamery

Business Gateway

Kintyre Produce

South Kintyre 

Development Trust

Caucus of 

Community Councils

Argyll College

Highlands & Islands 

Airport Ltd (HIA)

Strathclyde Police

CHORD Project

AVA

Fyne Homes

Visit Scotland

Flybe

ACHA

Forestry 

Commission

West Coast Motors

HIE

Kintyre Initiative 

Working Group

Page 15



C
a

u
cu

s 
o

f 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 C
o

u
n

ci
ls

D
u

n
a

d
d

W
e

st
 K

in
ty

re

G
ig

h
a

In
v

e
ra

ra
y

C
ra

ig
n

is
h

E
a

st
 K

in
ty

re

C
a

m
p

b
e

lt
o

w
n

F
u

rn
a

ce

Is
la

y

T
a

rb
e

rt
 &

 S
k

ip
n

e
ss

T
h

e
 L

a
g

g
a

n

W
e

st
 L

o
ch

fy
n

e

Ju
ra

S
o

u
th

 K
n

a
p

d
a

le

S
o

u
th

e
n

d

Lo
ch

g
o

il
h

e
a

d

C
o

lo
n

sa
y

A
rd

ri
sh

a
ig

Page 16



C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
a

fe
ty

 

F
o

ru
m

H
M

 C
o

a
st

g
u

a
rd

S
tr

a
th

cl
y
d

e
 P

o
li

ce

S
co

tt
is

h
 A

m
b

u
la

n
ce

R
N

LI

A
C

H
A

S
tr

a
th

cl
y

d
e

 F
ir

e
 &

 

R
e

sc
u

e

Y
o

u
n

g
 S

co
t

R
e

d
 C

ro
ss

N
H

S
 H

ig
h

la
n

d

Page 17



T
h

ir
d

 S
e

ct
o

r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 G
ro

u
p

s

A
V

A

S
o

u
th

 K
in

ty
re

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

T
ru

st
F

y
n

e
 H

o
m

e
s

A
rg

y
ll

 V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 

A
ct

io
n

M
A

C
C

S
o

u
th

 K
in

ty
re

 Y
o

u
n

g
 

C
a

re
rs

G
ir

l 
G

u
id

in
g

 A
rg

y
ll

A
C

H
A

K
in

ty
re

 W
a

y

W
in

d
fa

rm
 T

ru
st

s

K
in

ty
re

 H
e

a
lt

h
y

 

Li
v

in
g

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v

e

Page 18



S
tr

a
th

cl
y

d
e

 P
o

li
ce

F
o

re
st

ry
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

C
a

u
cu

s 
o

f 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 C
o

u
n

ci
ls

S
co

tt
is

h
 W

a
te

r

S
tr

a
th

cl
y

d
e

 F
ir

e
 &

 

R
e

sc
u

e

F
y

n
e

 H
o

m
e

s

A
rd

ri
sh

a
ig

 

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

S
E

P
A

T
ra

n
S

e
rv

G
a

e
li

c 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip

A
C

H
A

H
IE

W
e

st
 C

o
a

st
 M

o
to

rsM
id

 A
rg

y
ll

 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



CPP Consultation Diary  
 
 
 
Information Request - November  2010 

 
 
Local Area Community Planning Groups are developing local consultation diaries, 
gathering information about what consultations are currently underway and what 
consultations are being planned. 
 
The Consultation Diaries will provide an overview of all the consultation being done 
in Argyll and Bute. This will allow Local Area Community Planning Groups to become 
more aware of the volume of consultation that are being undertaken by community 
planning partners. It also means we can access the results of a consultation that 
might help us plan our work. If we are planning a consultation, we can check the 
diary to avoid clashing with another consultation.  We can also use the diary to make 
contact with people who have recent experience of consulting to talk over the 
methods they used and any learning points they can share with us. 
 
We would like to know about  
 
1. Proposed Consultations - those planned for the future  
 

2. Current Consultations - those consultations that are happening now 

• Local (consultations at LACPG or even more local level) 
• Argyll and Bute Wide 
• Organisational but with potential Argyll and Bute outcomes  
 

3. Recent Consultations - those that have happened recently. Even if they 
have been completed we can add them so that anyone planning a 
consultation can see if something similar has been conducted recently.  It can 
also indicate if and when a report will be produced and where to get a copy.  
Any outcomes or changes that have resulted from it can also be highlighted 
here. 

 
If we are able to get web links for the consultations more detailed information about 
that consultation could be accessed. If web links can’t be established we would look 
for a brief description of the consultation which should include the name and phone 
number of someone you can contact for further information or discussion. 
 
If you are organising a consultation, please fill in this form, either electronically or on 
paper, then email or post the completed form to:- eileen.wilson@argyll-bute.gov.uk 

Eileen Wilson 
Community Planning Manager 

25 West King Street 
Helensburgh 
G84 8UW 

 
Please complete a separate form for each consultation exercise. 

Agenda Item 9Page 21



 

ARGYLL AND BUTE COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP 
CONSULTATION DIARY ENTRY 

 

A.   Key Points 
 

A1.Title of 
consultation 
 

 
 

 

A2. Purpose of 
consultation 
 
 

 

 
A3.  Key contact person for the consultation 

Name  

  Council Service / 
Partner organisation 

 

  Telephone number  

  Email  

 

A4. Approximate start 
date (dd/mm/yy) 

 A4. Approximate end 
date (dd/mm/yy) 

 

 

A5. Are you carrying out the consultation as part of a statutory process? Yes  No  

 

A6. When do you expect to give feedback on the consultation 
(dd/mm/yy)? 

 

 
B. Who is consulting? 

 
B1.  If you are leading this consultation on behalf of Argyll and Bute Council, please identify 
the Services within the Council that will be involved in carrying out the consultation (check all 
that apply). 
Chief Executive’s Unit    
    Strategic Finance  Improvement and HR  

    Community Services    
    Adult Care  Education  

Children and Families  Community and Culture  

    Development and Infrastructure Services    
    Roads and Amenity Services  Planning and Regulatory Services  

Economic Development    

    Customer Services    
    Governance and Law  Customer and Support Services  

Facility Services    

 
B2. Please list any partner organisations / departments involved in carrying out the 
consultation: 

i.  

Page 22



ii.  

iii.  

iv.  

v.  

 
B3. If you are leading this consultation on behalf of a Community Planning partner 
organisation or Partnership please list organisations involved in carrying out the consultation: 

i. Lead Partner- 

ii.  

iii.  

iv.  

v.  

 
 

C. Who are you consulting with? 
 
C1.  Which of the following groups will you consult with? (Check all that apply.) 

Elected Members  Argyll and Bute Youth Forum  

    Council Officers  Young people / youth groups  

    Voluntary groups  General public / residents  

    Community Councils  Community Planning Partnership  

    Community / Local Forums  Community Planning Partners  

    Third Sector Partnership  Parents  

    Disability Network  Parent Councils  

    Elderly Forum  School pupils  

    Citizens’ Panel  Pupil Councils  

    User groups  Service users  

    Tenants / Residents Associations  Potential Service Users  

    Other groups (please write in)    
        

        

        

 
 

D. How are you carrying out the consultation? 
 
D1.  Please indicate which of the following you will use to publicise your consultation.  
(Check all that apply.) 
 

Articles in newsletters  Posters / flyers  

    Information sheets  Presentations  

    Letters  Press release  

    Website  Press advert  

    Libraries  Service points / community centres  

    Other    

 
D2.  If you have checked ‘other’, please give details: 

 
 

Page 23



 
 
 
 
 

 
D3.  What consultation methods do you intend to use?  (Please check all that apply) 

Community visioning  Survey – face to face  

    Customer comment card / slips  Survey – telephone  

    Exhibition  Survey – postal  

    Focus groups / workshops  Survey – online  

    Public meeting(s)  Web-based discussions  

    Participatory appraisal  Individual interviews  

    Circulating documents  Conference  

    Opinion poll  Partnership approach / ongoing dialogue  

    Other (please write in)    
        

        

 
 

E. Consultation events 
 

E1. Are you planning any events as part of this consultation? Yes  No  

 
E2.  If you are planning events, please briefly describe their number and types. 

Number of planned events  

  Type of events  
 
 
 
 
 

 
When you know dates and locations of the events, please give your LACPG contact 
the details so that these can be entered into the events diary. 
 
 

F. Geographic areas covered 
 
F1. Which parts of Argyll and Bute will the consultation cover? (Tick all that apply) 

Argyll and Bute wide  Helensburgh and Lomond  

    Mid Argyll, Kintyre and the Islands  Bute and Cowal  

    Oban, Lorn and the Isles  Other  

 
F2. If you have said that the consultation will cover ‘other’ areas, please give details: 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 24



 
G. Feeding back the consultation results 

 
When you have written a final report for the consultation, please sent an electronic copy to 
your LACPG contact(s) for distribution. 
 
 

Thank you for completing this form.   
 

Please send it to:  
 

eileen.wilson@argyll-bute.gov.uk 

Eileen Wilson 

Community Planning Manager 

25 West King Street 

Helensburgh 

G84 8UW 

 

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meetings  held on 11 January 2012 and 1 February 2012
	Minutes_1 February 2012

	8 Rationalisation/ Partnership links to Local Area Community Planning Group
	9 Consultation Diary - Argyll and Bute Council, Improvement and Strategic HR

